

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FOUR CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 5.05, COUNCIL DISTRICTS; ADJUSTMENT OF DISTRICTS OF THE CITY CHARTER; AMENDING SECTION 33.04, ELECTION DISTRICT(S), OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.**

---

**WHEREAS**, The U.S. Constitution requires that legislative districts be redistricted on a population basis to take into consideration population growth and shifts;

**WHEREAS**, The U.S. Census Bureau conducted the 2020 Census and released the results on August 12, 2021;

**WHEREAS**, Section 5.05 of the City Charter, requires that the City Council appoint a 10 City Electors to the Districting Commission to recommend a plan to adjust the Council District boundaries after the U.S. Census results are certified;

**WHEREAS**, The City Council appointed a Districting Commission on August 23, 2021; and

**WHEREAS**, the Districting Commission recommends the City Council adopt its report establishing new Council District boundaries.

**NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE HEREBY ORDAINS:**

**Section 1. Ratification of Recitals.** The foregoing recitals are hereby ratified and confirmed as true and correct and are hereby made a part of this Ordinance.

**Section 2.** The City Council of the City of Port St. Lucie, Florida, hereby establishes the City Council District boundaries pursuant to Section 5.05 of the City Charter. Having considered the recommendation of the Districting Commission the City Council hereby declares and defines the District Boundaries as described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein, and further amends Section 33.04, Port St. Lucie City Code, consistent with the election boundaries described in Exhibit “A”.

**Section 3. Conflict.** If any ordinances, or parts of ordinances, are in conflict herewith this Ordinance shall control to the extent of the conflicting provisions.

**Section 4. Severability.** The provisions of this Ordinance are intended to be severable. If any provision of this Ordinance is determined to be void or is declared illegal, invalid, or unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

**Section 5. Codification.** The provisions of this Ordinance shall be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Port St. Lucie, Florida. The sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section” or other appropriate word as may be necessary.

**Section 6. Effective Date.** This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon final adoption on second reading.

**PASSED AND ADOPTED** by the City Council of the City of Port St. Lucie, Florida, this \_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 2022.

CITY COUNCIL  
CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE

By: \_\_\_\_\_  
Shannon M. Martin, Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Sally Walsh, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

\_\_\_\_\_  
James D. Stokes, City Attorney

ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

Exhibit "A"

**CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 2011**

**DISTRICT I BOUNDARY**

~~Beginning on the west at the point of intersection of the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the center of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24 then northeasterly along Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Del Rio Boulevard. Then northwesterly and westerly along the center of Del Rio Boulevard to a point of intersection with Cashmere Boulevard. Then northerly along the center of Cashmere Boulevard to a point of intersection with the Crosstown Parkway. Then easterly on a prolongation of the center of the Crosstown Parkway for a distance of 2700 feet. Then northerly a distance 85 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the southeast and having a radius of 290 feet and a central angle of 71° 58' 32". Then northeasterly along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 364.30 feet. Then northeasterly a distance of 1075 feet to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike. Then northwesterly, northerly and northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with the south right-of-way of Midway Road (SR 712). Then easterly on the City boundary line along the south right-of-way of Midway Road to the east line of Section 6, Township 36 South, Range 40 East. Then south along the east line to the northwest corner of Lot 103 according to the plat of White City as recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 23 of the Official Records of St. Lucie County. Then southerly on the City boundary line through the White City subdivision to the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then continue generally southerly on the City boundary line along the North Fork to a point of intersection with the southeasterly boundary of the Plat of Floresta Pines Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 24, Page 14 of the Public Records of St. Lucie County, Florida, extended easterly, also being the northerly boundary of the River Park subdivision. Then westerly, southerly and easterly on the City boundary line around the River Park subdivision to a point of intersection with Floresta Drive. Then southeasterly, southerly and southwesterly along the center of Floresta Drive to a point of intersection with Whitmore Drive. Then westerly and northwesterly along the center of Whitmore Drive to a point of intersection with Pisces Terrace. Then southwesterly along the center of Pisces Terrace to a point of intersection with Airoso Boulevard. Then southerly along the center of Airoso Boulevard to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard. Then westerly and southwesterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike. Then southeasterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24. Then southwesterly, westerly and northwesterly along the center of the C-24 canal to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Point of Beginning.~~

Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.

## ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

### **DISTRICT II BOUNDARY**

Beginning on the east at the point of intersection of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and Del Rio Boulevard then southwestwardly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Gatlin Boulevard. Then westerly along the center of Gatlin Boulevard, becoming Tradition Parkway west of Interstate 95 (I-95), to a point of intersection with Community Boulevard. Then northerly and northwesterly along the center of Community Boulevard to a point of intersection with Westcliffe Lane. Then southwestwardly and westerly along the center of Westcliffe Lane to a point of intersection with a proposed north-south roadway also known as "Fern Lake Road". Then northerly along the center of Fern Lake Road N 13° 44' 17" W a distance of 128.23 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the east having a radius of 800 feet and a central angle of 18° 03' 26". Then northeasterly along the curve to the right a distance of 252.13 feet to point of reverse curvature with a curve concave to the west having a radius of 800 feet and a central angle of 9° 35' 45". Then northwesterly along the curve to the left a distance of 133.98 feet. Then N 5° 16' 11" W a distance of 987.75 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the southeast having a radius of 300 feet and a central angle of 51° 59' 26". Then northeasterly along the curve to the right a distance of 272.22 feet. Then N 46° 43' 16" E a distance of 292.64 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the northwest having a radius of 250 feet and a central angle of 59° 55' 16". Then N 13° 12' 00" W a distance of 2451.79 feet to a point of intersection with the O.L. Peacock Canal. Then northeasterly along the center of the canal N 74° 01' 20" E a distance of 2575 feet to a point of intersection. Then, departing the canal, N 33° 55' 06" W a distance of 5108 feet to a point of intersection. Then N 3° 19' 50" E a distance of 165.50 feet to a point of intersection. Then N 34° 52' 18" E a distance of 3680 feet to a point of intersection. Then S 56° 50' 27" E a distance of 590 feet to a point of intersection. Then N 77° 53' 26" E a distance of 692 feet to a point of intersection. Then N 68° 22' 11" E a distance of 458 feet to a point of intersection. Then N 54° 34' 17" E a distance of 560 feet to the south right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24. Then northwesterly along the south right-of-way of the C-24 to a point of intersection with Glades Cutoff Road. Then northeasterly along the center of Glades Cutoff Road to a point of intersection with the northeasterly right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24. Then northwesterly on the City boundary line along the C-24 Canal approximately 5300 feet to a point of intersection where the boundary line turns to the north. Then northerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection on the north line of Section 20, Township 36 South, Range 39 East where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly along the north line of said Section 20 to a point of intersection with the southerly prolongation of the west line of the east ¼ of the southwest ¼ of Section 17, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then northerly to a point of intersection on the north line of said southwest ¼ of Section 17 where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly on the City boundary line along said north line to a point of intersection with the centerline of the northwest ¼ of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns north. Then northerly along said centerline to a point of intersection with the north line of the approximate south ¼ of said northwest ¼ where the boundary line turns west. Then westerly on the City boundary line along said north line to a point of intersection with the west line of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns south. Then southerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the south line of the southeast ¼ of the northeast ¼ of Section 18, Township 36 South, Range 39 East where the boundary line runs the following three (3) course: westerly along the south line of said southeast ¼, northerly along the west line of said southeast ¼ and easterly along the north line of said southeast ¼ to the east line of said Section 18. Then northerly on the City boundary line along said east line to a point of intersection with the north line of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the west line of the southeast ¼ of the southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then northerly on the City boundary line along said west line and westerly along the north line of said southeast ¼ and continuing along the north line of the west

Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.

## ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

~~¼ of the southwest ¼ of the southeast ¼ of said Section 8. Then southerly along said west ¼ to the south line of said Section 8. Then easterly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the west line of Section 9, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then along the following three courses: northerly, northeasterly and easterly through the south ½ of the southwest ¼ of said Section 9 to a point of intersection with centerline of said Section 9. Then northerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the south line of the north ½ of the northwest ¼ of said Section 9. Then on the City boundary line along said south line to the west line of said Section 9. Then continue on the City boundary the following seven (7) courses all in Section 8, Township 36 South, Range 39 East: westerly along the south line of the northeast ¼ of the northeast ¼, southerly along the east line of the southwest ¼ of the northeast ¼; westerly along the south line of the southwest ¼ of the northeast ¼, southerly along the east line of the northeast ¼ of the southwest ¼ less the south 345 feet, westerly along the south line of said northeast ¼, northerly along the west line of said northeast ¼ to a point of intersection on the south line of the northwest ¼ of said Section 8 and westerly along said south line to the west line of said Section 8. The preceding seven (7) courses are also the southerly limit of the West Creek neighborhood. Then westerly on the City boundary line along the south line of the northeast ¼ of Section 7, Township 36 South, Range 39 East to a point of intersection with the west line of said northeast ¼. Then northerly on the City boundary line along said west line to the north line of said Section 7. Then northerly along the west line of the southeast ¼ of Section 6, Township 36 South, Range 39 East to the south right of way of Midway Road (SR 712). Then easterly on the City boundary line along the south right of way to a point of intersection with Interstate 95 (I-95). Then southeasterly, southerly and southeasterly along the center of Interstate 95 to a point of intersection. Then southwesterly a distance of 1075 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the southeast and having a radius of 290 feet and a central angle of 71° 58' 32". Then southwesterly along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 364.30 feet. Then southerly a distance of 85 feet to a point of intersection with the Crosstown Parkway. Then westerly along the center of the Crosstown Parkway to a point of intersection with Cashmere Boulevard. Then southerly along the center of Cashmere Boulevard to a point of intersection with Del Rio Boulevard. Then easterly and southeasterly along the center of Del Rio Boulevard to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Point of Beginning.~~

### DISTRICT III BOUNDARY

Beginning on the east at the intersection of the Florida Turnpike and the northerly right of way of the South Florida Water Management District Canal C-23 then northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with the South Florida Water Management District Canal C-24. Then westerly and northwesterly along the center of the C-24 to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard. Then southwesterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Gatlin Boulevard. Then westerly along the center of Gatlin Boulevard, becoming Tradition Parkway west of Interstate 95 (I-95), to a point of intersection with Community Boulevard. Then northerly and northwesterly along the center of Community Boulevard to a point of intersection with Westcliffe Lane. Then southwesterly and westerly along the center of Westcliffe Lane to a point of intersection with a proposed north-south roadway also known as "Fern Lake Road". Then northerly along the center of Fern Lake Road N 13° 44' 17" W a distance of 128.23 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the east having a radius of 800 feet and a central angle of 18° 03' 26". Then northeasterly along the curve to the right a distance of 252.13 feet to point of reverse curvature with a curve concave to the west having a radius of 800 feet and a central angle of 9° 35' 45". Then northwesterly along the curve to the left a distance of 133.98 feet. Then N 5° 16' 11" W a distance of 987.75 feet to a point of curvature with a curve

Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.

## ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

concave to the southeast having a radius of 300 feet and a central angle of  $51^{\circ} 59' 26''$ . Then northeasterly along the curve to the right a distance of 272.22 feet. Then  $N 46^{\circ} 43' 16'' E$  a distance of 292.64 feet to a point of curvature with a curve concave to the northwest having a radius of 250 feet and a central angle of  $59^{\circ} 55' 16''$ . Then  $N 13^{\circ} 12' 00'' W$  a distance of 2451.79 feet to a point of intersection with the O.L.Peacock Canal. Then northeasterly along the center of the canal  $N 74^{\circ} 01' 20'' E$  a distance of 2575 feet to a point of intersection. Then, departing the canal,  $N 33^{\circ} 55' 06'' W$  a distance of 5108 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $N 3^{\circ} 19' 50'' E$  a distance of 165.50 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $N 34^{\circ} 52' 18'' E$  a distance of 3680 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $S 56^{\circ} 50' 27'' E$  a distance of 590 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $N 77^{\circ} 53' 26'' E$  a distance of 692 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $N 68^{\circ} 22' 11'' E$  a distance of 458 feet to a point of intersection. Then  $N 54^{\circ} 34' 17'' E$  a distance of 560 feet to the south right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24. Then northwesterly along the south right-of-way of the C-24 to a point of intersection with Glades Cutoff Road. Then southwestwardly along the southeasterly right-of-way of Glades Cutoff Road to a point of intersection with the easterly right-of-way of Rangeline Road also being the City boundary line. Then southerly along the easterly right-of-way of Rangeline Road to the northerly right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-23. Then easterly along the northerly right-of-way line of the C-23 to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike and the Point of Beginning.

### **DISTRICT IV BOUNDARY**

~~Begin on the west at the intersection of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Florida Turnpike then northeasterly and easterly along the center Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Airoso Boulevard. Then northerly along the center of Airoso Boulevard to a point of intersection with Pisces Terrace. Then northeasterly along the center of Pisces Terrace to a point of intersection with Whitmore Drive. Then southeasterly and easterly along the center of Whitmore Drive to a point of intersection with Floresta Drive. Then northeasterly, northerly and northwesterly along the center of Floresta Drive to a point on intersection with the River Park subdivision and the City boundary line. Then northeasterly along the south boundary of River Park to the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then southeasterly, southerly and generally easterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection at the Indian River where the boundary turns southerly Then southeasterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection where the boundary turns westerly, also being a point of intersection with the St. Lucie / Martin County line. Then westerly along the City boundary line to a point where the boundary turns southerly. Then southerly along the City boundary line to a point where the boundary turns westerly. Then westerly, leaving the St. Lucie / Martin County line, along the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the center of the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then generally southeasterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the South Florida Water Management Canal C-23. Then westerly along the northerly right-of-way of the C-23 to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike. Then northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Point of Beginning~~

## **CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES- 2022**

### **DISTRICT I BOUNDARY**

Beginning on the southwest at the point of intersection of the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the center of the Florida Turnpike. Then northwesterly, northerly and northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with the center of Drainage Right-of-Way

Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.

## ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

for Canal C-108. Then westerly along the center of Canal C-108 to a point of intersection with the center of Interstate 95. Thence northerly and northeasterly along the centerline of Interstate 95 to a point of intersection with the south right-of-way of Midway Road (SR 712). Then easterly on the City boundary line along the south right-of-way of Midway Road to the east line of Section 6, Township 36 South, Range 40 East. Then south along the east line to the northwest corner of Lot 103 according to the plat of White City as recorded in Plat Book 1, Page 23 of the Official Records of St. Lucie County. Then southerly on the City boundary line through the White City subdivision to the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then continue generally southerly on the City boundary line along the North Fork to a point of intersection with the southeasterly boundary of the Plat of Floresta Pines Unit 3 as recorded in Plat Book 24, Page 14 of the Public Records of St. Lucie County, Florida, extended easterly, also being the northerly boundary of the River Park subdivision. Then westerly, southerly and easterly on the City boundary line around the River Park subdivision to a point of intersection with Floresta Drive. Then southeasterly, southerly, southwesterly and southerly along the center of Floresta Drive to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard. Then westerly and southwesterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike and the Point of Beginning.

### **DISTRICT II BOUNDARY**

Beginning on the east at the point of intersection of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the center of the Florida Turnpike then southwesterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Gatlin Boulevard. Then westerly along the center of Gatlin Boulevard, becoming Tradition Parkway west of Interstate 95 (I-95), to a point of intersection with Range Line Road. Then north along the center of Range Line Road, to a point of intersection with Glades Cutoff Road. Then northeasterly along the center of Glades Cutoff Road to a point of intersection with the northeasterly right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-24. Then northwesterly on the City boundary line along the C-24 Canal approximately 5300 feet to a point of intersection where the boundary line turns to the north. Then northerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection on the north line of Section 20, Township 36 South, Range 39 East where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly along the north line of said Section 20 to a point of intersection with the southerly prolongation of the west line of the east  $\frac{3}{4}$  of the southwest  $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then northerly to a point of intersection on the north line of said southwest  $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17 where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly on the City boundary line along said north line to a point of intersection with the centerline of the northwest  $\frac{1}{4}$  of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns north. Then northerly along said centerline to a point of intersection with the north line of the approximate south  $\frac{1}{4}$  of said northwest  $\frac{1}{4}$  where the boundary line turns west. Then westerly on the City boundary line along said north line to a point of intersection with the west line of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns south. Then southerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the south line of the southeast  $\frac{1}{4}$  of the northeast  $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, Township 36 South, Range 39 East where the boundary line runs the following three (3) course: westerly along the south line of said southeast  $\frac{1}{4}$ , northerly along the west line of said southeast  $\frac{1}{4}$  and easterly along the north line of said southeast  $\frac{1}{4}$  to the east line of said Section 18. Then northerly on the City boundary line along said east line to a point of intersection with the north line of said Section 17 where the boundary line turns east. Then easterly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the west line of the southeast  $\frac{1}{4}$  of the southwest  $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then

**Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.**

ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

northerly on the City boundary line along said west line and westerly along the north line of said southeast ¼ and continuing along the north line of the west ½ of the southwest ¼ of the southeast ¼ of said Section 8. Then southerly along said west ½ to the south line of said Section 8. Then easterly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the west line of Section 9, Township 36 South, Range 39 East. Then along the following three courses: northerly, northeasterly and easterly through the south ½ of the southwest ¼ of said Section 9 to a point of intersection with centerline of said Section 9. Then northerly on the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the south line of the north ½ of the northwest ¼ of said Section 9. Then on the City boundary line along said south line to the west line of said Section 9. Then continue on the City boundary the following seven (7) courses all in Section 8, Township 36 South, Range 39 East: westerly along the south line of the northeast ¼ of the northeast ¼, southerly along the east line of the southwest ¼ of the northeast ¼; westerly along the south line of the southwest ¼ of the northeast ¼, southerly along the east line of the northeast ¼ of the southwest ¼ less the south 345 feet, westerly along the south line of said northeast ¼, northerly along the west line of said northeast ¼ to a point of intersection on the south line of the northwest ¼ of said Section 8 and westerly along said south line to the west line of said Section 8. The preceding seven (7) courses are also the southerly limit of the West Creek neighborhood. Then westerly on the City boundary line along the south line of the northeast ¼ of Section 7, Township 36 South, Range 39 East to a point of intersection with the west line of said northeast ¼. Then northerly on the City boundary line along said west line to the north line of said Section 7. Then northerly along the west line of the southeast ¼ of Section 6, Township 36 South, Range 39 East to the south right-of-way of Midway Road (SR 712). Then easterly on the City boundary line along the south right-of-way to a point of intersection with Interstate 95 (I-95). Then southwesterly and south along the center of Interstate 95 to a point of intersection with the center of Drainage Right-of-Way for Canal C-108. Then easterly along the center of Canal C-108 to a point of intersection with the center of the Florida Turnpike. Then southerly and southeasterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to a point of intersection with the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Point of Beginning.

**DISTRICT III BOUNDARY**

Beginning on the east at the intersection of the Florida Turnpike and the northerly right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management District Canal C-23. Then northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to the easterly extension of the south line of Tract 4, Port St. Lucie, Section 41 as recorded in Plat book 15, Page 35 of the Public Records of St. Lucie County. Then westerly along the south line of Tract 4 to a point of intersection with Drainage Right-of-Way for Canal E-5. Then meandering northwesterly along the center of Canal E-5 to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard. Then northeasterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Gatlin Boulevard. Then westerly along the center of Gatlin Boulevard, becoming Tradition Parkway west of Interstate 95 (I-95), to a point of intersection with Range Line Road. Then southerly along the easterly right-of-way of Rangeline Road to a point of intersection with the South line of Section 24; then west along the South line of Section 24 to the west right-of-way of Range Line Road. Then S89°36'24"W along the South line of Section 24, Township 37 South, Range 38 East. for a distance of 2,539.86 feet; thence S89°41'54"W, along said South line of Section 24, Township 37 South, Range 38 East, for a distance of 2,658.36 feet; thence N88°53'40"W, along the South line of Section 23, Township 37 South, Range 38 East for a distance of 5,208.83 feet; thence S87°53'10"W, along the South line of Section 22, Township 37

**Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.**



ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

South. Range 38 East, for a distance of 5,358.81 feet; thence N89°27'36"W for a distance of 1,256.58 feet; thence run S00°14'52"E for a distance of 10,255.69 feet to a point in the North Right of Way line of CANAL C-23; thence run S89°35'10"W along said North Right of Way line of CANAL C-23 for a distance of 150.00 feet; thence run N00°14'52"W for a distance of 9,597.96 feet; thence run N89°29'25"W for a distance of 1,791.04 feet; thence N00°15'02"W for a distance of 662.18 feet; thence N89°27'36"W for a distance of 58.77 feet; thence N02°31'46"W for a distance of 2,278.60 feet to a point in the Southerly Right of Way line of the Florida East Coast Railroad; thence run N44°47'24"E along said Southerly Right of Way line of Florida East Coast Railroad for a distance of 19,786.92 feet; thence run S00°01'35"W along the East line of Section 2, Township 37 South, Range 38 East for a distance of 193.12 feet; thence run S00°30'13"E along the East line of Section 11, Township 37 South, Range 38 East for a distance of 5,239.21 feet; thence run S00°53'49"W along the East line of Section 14, Township 37 South, Range 38 East for a distance of 5,475.96 feet; thence run S00°12'39"E along a line contiguous and adjacent to the West limit of "TREASURE COAST AIRPARK", according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 26 at Page 1B of the Public Records of St. Lucie County, Florida, for a distance of 4704.70 feet to the S.W. corner of Lot 69, of said Plat of "TREASURE COAST AIRPARK"; thence run N89°38'56"E along the South Limit Line of said "TREASURE COAST AIRPARK" for a distance of 2,656.79 feet; thence N89°36'24"E along the South Limit Line of said "TREASURE COAST AIRPARK" for a distance of 2,546.72 feet to a point on the West Right of Way line of Range Line Road. Then east to the east right-of-way line of Range Line Road. Then southerly to the northerly right-of-way of the South Florida Water Management Canal C-23. Then easterly along the northerly right-of-way line of the C-23 to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike and the Point of Beginning.

**DISTRICT IV BOUNDARY**

Beginning on the west at the point of intersection of the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the center of the Drainage Right-of-Way for Canal E-5. Then northeasterly and easterly along the center of Port St. Lucie Boulevard to a point of intersection with Floresta Drive. Then northerly, northeasterly, northerly and northwesterly along the center of Floresta Drive to a point on intersection with the River Park subdivision and the City boundary line. Then northeasterly along the south boundary of River Park to the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then southeasterly, southerly and generally easterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection at the Indian River where the boundary turns southerly. Then southeasterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection where the boundary turns westerly, also being a point of intersection with the St. Lucie / Martin County line. Then westerly along the City boundary line to a point where the boundary turns southerly. Then southerly along the City boundary line to a point where the boundary turns westerly. Then westerly, leaving the St. Lucie / Martin County line, along the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the center of the North Fork of the St. Lucie River. Then generally southeasterly along the City boundary line to a point of intersection with the South Florida Water Management Canal C-23. Then westerly along the northerly right-of-way of the C-23 to a point of intersection with the Florida Turnpike. Then northwesterly along the center of the Florida Turnpike to the easterly extension of the south line of Tract 4, Port St. Lucie, Section 41 as recorded in Plat book 15, Page 35 of the Public Records of St. Lucie County. Then westerly along the south line of Tract 4 to a point of intersection with Drainage Right-of-Way for Canal E-

**Additions to text are indicated by underline. ~~Strikethrough~~ indicates deletion.**

ORDINANCE 22-\_\_

5. Then meandering northwesterly along the center of Canal E-5 to a point of intersection with Port St. Lucie Boulevard and the Point of Beginning.